

# Stanford

---



## Meghan Dickman, MD

Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology

 Curriculum Vitae available Online

### CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Stanford Valleycare Livermore Dermatology**

1133 E Stanley Blvd Ste 111

Livermore, CA 94550

**Tel** (925) 373-4601      **Fax** (925) 373-4611

- **Stanford Dermatology Clinic**

450 Broadway St

Pavilion B MC 5338

Redwood City, CA 94063

**Tel** (650) 723-6316      **Fax** (650) 725-7711

### ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Administrative Contact**

Averley Mayo - Administrative Assistant

**Email** [amayo@stanford.edu](mailto:amayo@stanford.edu)

### Bio

---

#### BIO

Meghan Dickman, M.D., is Clinical Associate Professor of Dermatology and Medical Director of Dermatology at Stanford ValleyCare. Dr. Dickman earned her B.S., with distinction, from the University of Michigan in 2006. She received her medical degree from the University of California, San Francisco. During medical school, Dr. Dickman was inducted into the Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society. She completed her dermatology residency at Stanford University and served as Chief Resident in her final year. She is board certified in dermatology by the American Board of Dermatology. Her professional focus is general medical dermatology, including acne, psoriasis, skin cancer, and dermatologic surgery. She also has a special interest in patient access and community outreach as well as medical education.

#### CLINICAL FOCUS

- Dermatology
- Acne
- Psoriasis
- Skin Cancer
- Dermatologic Surgery
- Telehealth
- Artificial Intelligence
- Machine Learning

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology

## ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director of East Bay Clinical Network, Department of Dermatology, Stanford School of Medicine, (2019- present)
- Director of Community Academic Practice Elective (CAPE), Department of Dermatology, Stanford University, (2019- present)
- Medical Director of Dermatology, Stanford Health Care - ValleyCare, (2016- present)

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Stanford University Dept of Dermatology (2016) CA
- Internship: California Pacific Medical Center Internal Medicine Residency (2013) CA
- Board Certification: Dermatology, American Board of Dermatology (2016)
- Medical Education: University of California San Francisco (2012) CA

## Publications

---

### PUBLICATIONS

- **Pernio-like eruption associated with COVID-19 in skin of color.** *JAAD case reports*  
Daneshjou, R., Rana, J., Dickman, M., Yost, J. M., Chiou, A., Ko, J.  
2020; 6 (9): 892-97
- **Venetoclax monotherapy for cutaneous blastic plasmacytoid dendritic cell neoplasm.** *Annals of hematology*  
Schwede, M. n., Tan, I. T., Atibalentja, D. F., Dickman, M. M., Rieger, K. E., Mannis, G. N.  
2020
- **Treatment of keratitis-ichthyosis-deafness (KID) syndrome in children: a case report and review of the literature** *DERMATOLOGIC THERAPY*  
Patel, V., Sun, G., Dickman, M., Phuong Khuu, P., Teng, J. M.  
2015; 28 (2): 89-93
- **Aspirin Therapy in Venous Malformation: A Retrospective Cohort Study of Benefits, Side Effects, and Patient Experiences** *PEDIATRIC DERMATOLOGY*  
Nguyen, J. T., Koerper, M. A., Hess, C. P., Dowd, C. F., Hoffman, W. Y., Dickman, M., Frieden, I. J.  
2014; 31 (5): 556-560
- **Visual diagnosis: 13-year-old girl with pink papules. Allergic contact dermatitis with id reaction.** *Pediatrics in review*  
Dickman, M. M., Frieden, I. J.  
2013; 34 (6): e22-4
- **Sacroccygeal Teratoma Masquerading as Congenital Hemangioma** *PEDIATRIC DERMATOLOGY*  
Mullen, M., Rabban, J., Frieden, I. J.  
2013; 30 (1): 112-116
- **The Relationship Between Hygiene and Microbial Burden in Atopic Dermatitis Risk Based on a Systematic Review** *ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY*  
Dickman, M., Dawson, A. L., Dellavalle, R. P.  
2012; 148 (8): 936-938